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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA


COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE:

February 13, 2007

TO:



Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM:


Administration Division, Parks and Recreation Department
SUBJECT:

Grant Appropriation For Oak Park Bridge
RECOMMENDATION:  
That Council increase estimated expenditures and revenues by $130,000 in the Fiscal Year 2007 Parks and Recreation Capital Fund for the construction of the Oak Park Bridge.  
DISCUSSION:  
The original construction cost estimate for the Oak Park Bridge capital project was $150,000.   Based on a bid received, staff determined more funding was needed.  Staff had the opportunity to apply for a 2000 Parks Bond Act (Prop. 12) Per Capita grant from the State of California Parks and Recreation Department to complete the funding requirements for the project.  

The grant application was successful, and the Department was awarded $130,000 for the project.  
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION:  
These grant funds will be appropriated to the capital fund for the project to cover expenditures.  
PREPARED BY:
Keven Strasburg, Park Project Technician

SUBMITTED BY:
Nancy L. Rapp, Parks and Recreation Director

APPROVED BY:
City Administrator's Office
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